# Constitution Protestant Reformed School Guild

#### Article I – Name

The name of this organization shall be Protestant Reformed School Guild.

#### Article II – Basis

The basis of this organization is:

- A. The infallible Word of God according to the Reformed conception of the same as expressed in the Three Forms of Unity.
- B. The principle that the school, the church, and the home should cooperate in preparing our covenant youth to manifest the glory of our sovereign God.

## Article III - Purpose

The purpose of this Guild is to give moral support and financial aid to the Hull Protestant Reformed Christian School.

## Article IV – Membership

All women interested in Protestant Reformed education and willing to subscribe to the basis outlined in Article II are eligible for membership.

## Article V – The Board

- A. The board shall consist of President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and Vice-Secretary/Treasurer. These offices shall be elected by ballot. All board members must be a full member in one of our churches.
- B. The duties of the board
  - a. The President shall preside at all meetings and discharge the usual duties of the chairman in accordance with Roberts Rules of Order.
  - b. The Vice-President shall preside at all meetings in the absence of the President.
  - c. The Secretary shall keep an accurate record of the proceedings of each meeting, conduct all correspondence necessitated by the activities of the organization, and shall also take care of all notices of meetings. She will be required to submit a complete report at the annual business meeting.
  - d. The Treasurer shall keep a careful record of all money collected and disbursed. She shall pay all bills authorized by the organization and shall make all deposits in a bank in the name of the organization. She will be required to submit a complete financial report at the annual business meeting.
  - e. The Vice-Secretary/Treasurer shall take the Secretary's and Treasurer's place in case of absence.

- f. The board shall transact all special business of the organization which might arise between meetings. A majority of the board shall constitute a quorum.
- C. Term of Office: All officers shall be elected for one year. The President, Secretary, and Treasurer are not available for immediate re-election. The Vice-President elected will automatically become President the following year.

#### Article VI – Committees

- A. The Guild shall perform its purpose via various sub-committees which are open to volunteers outside of the Guild.
- B. A "Ways and Means Committee" shall be formed to establish committees and their duties.
- C. Each committee shall:
  - a. Carry out the duties established by the "Ways and Means Committee"
  - b. Have a minimum of two members with at least one member belonging to the Guild.
  - c. Provide an oral or written report to each Guild meeting.

## Article VII - Meetings

- A. The meetings shall be held bi-monthly as follows: September, November, January, March, and May on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of the month at 7:30 p.m.
- B. The annual business meeting will be held at the September meeting.
- C. If necessary, the board may call a special meeting of the Guild.

#### Article VIII - Form of Procedure

- A. Each meeting shall be opened with singing, prayer, and a reading of a portion of scripture. Roll call and necessary business shall be conducted. The meeting shall be concluded with singing and a prayer of thanksgiving.
- B. After our meetings, there will be a time of fellowship.

#### **Article IX – Finance**

- A. Free will offerings shall be taken at each Guild meeting.
- B. All money received from collections and projects will be used for the school, with the advice of the Principal and School Board.
- C. Any purchase at or above \$2000 must receive approval of the School Board before proceeding with said purchase.

## **Article X – Amendments**

This Constitution, with the exception of Article II and IX, may be amended or revised by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present at any regular meeting, after notice of such proposed amendment shall have been given at the previous regular meeting.